# Merton Council Street Management Advisory Committee

## Membership:

Councillors

David Dean (Vice-Chair)
Russell Makin
Miles Windsor
Judy Saunders (Chair)
Geraldine Stanford
Krystal Miller

Substitute members

Councillors
Laxmi Attawar
Jeff Hanna
Janice Howard
Rod Scott

A meeting of the Street Management Advisory Committee will be held on:

Date: Monday 23 January 2012

Time: 19:15

**Venue: Council Chamber** 

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey

<u>Speakers</u>: Councillors and members of the public are welcome to attend and may request to speak at the Committee. Requests should be made by telephone on 020 8545 3357 or e-mail to <u>democratic.services@merton.gov.uk</u> no later than Noon on the day preceding the meeting.

The Chair of the Committee has complete discretion in deciding who may speak and for how long. Generally no more than 3 minutes will be allowed for each speaker although this time may be reduced at the Chair's discretion.

See over for further detail on speaking at this Committee.

Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk

# Street Management Advisory Committee Agenda – 23 January 2012

1.	Declarations of interest (see note1)	-
	Councillors and co-opted members must declare if they have a personal or prejudicial interest in any of the items on this agenda at the start of the meeting, or as soon as the interest becomes apparent to them.	
2.	Apologies for Absence	-
3.	Minutes of the meeting held on 20 September 2011	5
4.	Decisions of the Cabinet Member The Advisory Committee's recommendations made at its last meeting on 20 September 2011 were agreed by the Cabinet Member except for the matters liisted.	13
5.	Proposed GC CPZ (Controlled Parking Zone) in Links Road area (Graveney Ward)	15
6.	Proposed RPE CPZ (Controlled Parking Zone) (The Apostles) - Outcome of Statutory Consultation (Dundonald & Merton Park Wards)	43
7.	Proposed RPA CPZ (Controlled Parking Zone) (Raynes Park area) - Informal Consultation (Raynes Park & Village Wards)	79
8.	Proposed VNE CPZ (Controlled Parking Zone) (Seymour Road area) - Statutory Consultation (Village Ward)	117
9.	Proposed W7 CPZ (Controlled Parking Zone) (The Downs area) - Outcome of Statutory Consultation (Raynes Park & Hillside Wards)	181

## Dates of future meetings

21 March 2012.

#### **Procedure at meetings of the Committee**

#### <u>Procedure for Speakers</u> – See opposite page

<u>Copies of Agenda</u> – The agenda for this meeting can be seen on the Council's website and can be inspected at all Merton Libraries or at Merton Link in the Civic Centre. A printed hard copy of the agenda will be available for inspection at the meeting.

#### Note 1: Declarations of interest by Councillors

Councillors and co-opted members who have a personal or prejudicial interest in relation to any item on this agenda are asked to complete a declaration form and hand it to the Democratic Services Officer. Forms, together with a summary of guidance on making declarations of interest, will be available around the meeting table. If further clarification is needed members are advised to refer to "The Code of Conduct – Guide for Members May 2007" issued by Standards for England, which will be available at the meeting if needed.

#### **Procedure for Speakers**

<u>Speakers</u>: The Chair has indicated that they will adopt the following principles in running the meeting:

The Chair of the committee has sole discretion over who may speak or, for example, if a matter is for noting, not allow anyone other than members of the committee to speak.

Selected speakers will be allotted a maximum of 3 minutes to make their point and are encouraged to avoiding restating the whole of previous speaker's comments. When their time is completed they are asked to immediately cease speaking.

If there are a large number of requests to speak on a particular matter, assuming the Chair allows any speakers, the Chair will generally limit the number of public speakers to 3 with preference going to Ward Councillors, then official representatives from Residents' associations in the street or streets affected and then other speakers not part of a resident's association. Ward Councillors will have a priority as speakers but will generally do so after the public speakers.

Speakers will be called once for the agenda item under consideration and if absent will lose their opportunity; once the Committee have discussed and reached a conclusion on an item no further debate will take place.

The order of the agenda is subject to change at the Chair's discretion.

Requests to speak should be made <u>no later than 12 Noon on the day preceding the</u> meeting (see agenda front page for contact details).